**DATE**: Tuesday, September 17, 2019

**PLACE**: Storm Grove Middle School, Media Center

ATTENDEES: Storm Grove: Anne Bieber, Kelsey Favela, and Sonya Bradley-Williams, Ada Ross

**Excused Storm Grove: N/A** 

Parents / Business Partners: Marie Gruber, & T Pring Asencio, Navini Coakley, John Young

**Excused Parents**: Callie Marques and Delayne Krenek

**Unexcused Parents:** N/A

MEETING SUMMARY: DISCUSSION / TOPICS

1) Call to Order: The meeting was called to order by Marie Gruber at 3:33 pm.

2) Visitors: Stacey Klim & Marguerite Ogilvie

3) Minutes: Marie Gruber motions to approve the minutes of August 20, 2019, with the following corrections approval of SIP funds. Anne Bieber proposed the motions to add the approval of the SIP funds, and Sonya Bradley-Williams seconded the motion.

## 4) Chairman Updates:

- a) Marie Gruber took over as chair.
- b) Secretary: John Young proposes motion for Kelsey Favela to be secretary. T Pring Asencio seconds motion.

## 5) Principal's updates:

- a) Code Red/Fire Drills: Ms. Bieber explained that code red drills and fire drills are being done monthly. One code red was done during lunch.
- b) Doors/safety: Ms. Bieber mentioned that the doors are in process. They are automatically locking and unlocking due to a set up program. The locking program will have more features in the future.
- c) Inservice- Making Learning Stick: The school goal is to focus on student engagement with standards-based instruction, and because of this, the Inservice covered how to make learning stick, and the PD that is upcoming is about accountable talk.

- d) District Walkthroughs: Six schools are selected each year. Ten staff members, some from district, visit six classrooms, and pull all the data together to reflect. These walkthroughs are productive, but they are not evaluative.
- e) Sports: Ms. Bieber discussed some of the sports that are offered during this season: soccer, volleyball, cross country, and golf.
- f) Performing Arts: Band started their pumpkin sales. Drama is going to put on a One Act play at Storm Grove Middle School in November and has also won all-state for sight reading.
- g) Clubs: Some of the clubs that are currently offered are: Multicultural Club, Book Club, Chess Club, Student Council, and Lagoon Preservation. A new club will be starting later in the year called Dungeons and Dragons.
- h) Day of Caring: The annual Day of Caring hosted by United Way is on October 5, 2019. This year's district plans are to pack weekend food packs for students. Storm Grove Middle School will be planting a rain garden sponsored by Sunrise Rotary.

## 6) New Business:

a) Request for SAC funds from Ms. Bradley-Williams, SGMS Reading Teacher to purchase *Scholastic Scope* Magazine. The purchase cost for the magazines is \$249.75 which includes twenty-five student magazines which is a class set. Ms. Bradley-Williams brought forward the request to boost student incentive for students are struggling readers, and "I don't like to read" students which brings the hopes to increase reading testing scores. These magazines are scaffolded to help the students. A motion was made by T Pring Asencio and seconded by John Young. All were in favor and the funds are approved.

## 7) Old Business:

- a) Learning Gains Celebration: Ms. Bieber plans to have a screen on the green to celebrate learning gains on the FSA. The date is not yet set, but the plans are for after daylight savings and before Thanksgiving on a Friday.
- 8) Reports: Treasury Report: \$4,066.87 current SAC balance

Next Meeting: October 15, 2019

Meeting adjourned at 4:12 pm